South Hetton Primary School Planned Sports Premium Funding 2020-2021

The award for South Hetton this year will be £17810

Below is a breakdown of how the funding for 2020/2021 will be spent.

We have been looking at the key indicators:

- Engaging all pupils in at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day.
- Raising the profile of PESSPA (Physical Education School Sport and Physical Activity) across the whole school.
- Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in delivering High quality PE and Sport.
- Broader experience in a range of sports for all children.
- Increased participation in competitive sport

Spending	Cost	Impact
SLA with Easington School Sports Partnership. Providing external coaching, access to festivals, inter school competition and access to the Level 3 school games. Providing access to specialist PE Delivery and CPD to up skill staff and additional coaching hours during and after school.	£6921	The school Sport partnership provided support in maintaining the delivery of high-quality PE during the Pandemic with a range of virtual support and resources. They were also vital in providing opportunities for the children to still compete virtually in a wide range of different sports. They regularly came into school to facilitate their delivery. During periods of remote learning they provided virtual live lessons, activities and competitions for children to participate in at home and for those key worker children in school.

		They also facilitates access to the School Games virtual offer and the Skipping School virtual week.
Staff wages for a staff member, who is a PE specialist, to deliver high quality PE lessons once per week across years 1 - 5.	£9628.50	Year 1-5 provided with high quality PE lessons as part of Marvellous Monday. All classes followed QCA core tasks to provide a progression of skills across all strands of PE.
Attendance by PLT at Durham County Primary PE Conference (Virtual). This allows PLT to keen updated on latest guidance, initiative and ideas.	£100	PE coordinator given fresh ideas on how to best use the Sports Premium as well as an inspirational key note speaker - Eddie 'The Eagle' Edwards.
CPD for staff to continue and up skill them in their delivery of PE.	£300	CPD to allow staff to continue to improve their practice and deliver a second hour of High-quality PE.
Specialist cricket coach hired to deliver sessions.	£180	Specialist coaching provided by Durham Cricket to inspire children and hopefully signpost them to local clubs. A good female role model in elite player Layla Tipton to encourage girls into participation.
Activities/workshops for National School Sports Week	£250	A street games workshop gave the children a set of new games to play independently at break and lunchtimes. The impact of this was clear to see with children playing the games in the following weeks
Purchase of sports equipment to maintain supply in the PE cupboard and outdoor storage.	£500	Sports equipment replenished due to damage and loss during breaktimes. Each bubble had their own equipment box to stay active during lunchtimes.
Total PE Spending	£17,879.50	

Other ways in which we work towards the key indicators not covered by Sport Premium

- Children encouraged to Bike and walk to school. High percentage of children do this.
- Opportunity to be active during breaktimes.
- Sports Leaders to encourage physical activity at lunchtime.
- School grounds and static equipment are open for use by the community after school
- PLT provides support to teachers to upskill using his subject specialism and Master in PE
- Opportunities taken to work with coaches, clubs and National Governing Bodies to increase opportunities and sign post children to clubs.
- Annual Sporting awards to keep the profile of school sport high.
- Dedicated committee in the Pupil Parliament to deal with PESSPA.
- Dedicated page on the South Hetton Herald.
- Regular updates on School Twitter/School Website